Pope, Rue MEM:EX

From: CATHERINE PASTULA <cpicco@shaw.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Bouffard, Maryann J MEM:EX

Subject: Re: Notice of Work Process

Hi Maryann,You will hear from me soonS-22

5.22

From: "Maryann J MEM Bouffard:EX"

To: "CATHERINE PASTULA"

Cc: "Jim R MEM Dunkley:EX"

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 11:31:23 AM
Subject: Notice of Work Process

Hello Catherine,

Hope you doing well.

A significant amount of time has passed since the request for the amended traffic study and reclamation bond. We
would appreciate hearing from you on this matter.
Cheers,

Maryann J. Bouffard

Inspector of Mines

Ministry of Energy & Mines

Southwest Region Mining Office

3rd Floor- 1810 Blanshard

Victoria BC VBW 9N3

(: 250-387-4825
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Pope, Rue MEM:EX

From: Bouffard, Maryann J MEM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:49 AM
To: 'CATHERINE PASTULA'

Cc: Dunkley, Jim R MEM:EX

Subject: RE: pastula farms mine

Hello Catherine,

| am pleased to hear from you that this is moving forward. The actual time to draft a permit does not take long
however, please note this is not say that a decision has been made regarding your application. A decision will be made
once all required documents are received for full review.

Cheers,

Maryann J. Bouffard

Inspector of Mines

Ministry of Energy & Mines
Southwest Region Mining Office
3rd Floor- 1810 Blanshard
Victoria BC VBW 9N3

(: 250-387-4825

From: CATHERINE PASTULA [mailto:cpicco@shaw.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 4:58 PM

To: Bouffard, Maryann J MEM:EX

Subject: pastula farms mine

Hi Maryann, | have the money to get the new numbers for the road info and the bond, after that how long will it take to
finish and we have a license to take the rock outg 22
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